

# Interaction designer seeking to work in a creative environment

## Profile

Recently awarded a Master in Interactive Media and passionate about new technologies, I am always working to broaden my skills and experience.

I focus my activity on digital and graphic design with a particular interest in all forms of interactivity ranging from flash animation, webdesign to interactive installations.

I am able to work on own initiative or as part of a team and can deal with complex and stressful situations.

Having worked as a project manager for various projects during my studies in both Advertising and Interactive Media, I have a good experience in organisation and team management as well as in pitching for clients.

My strongest attributes are the ability to learn quickly, taking a proactive stance and my creative and design skills.

## Work experience

### October 2008 – Present

Freelance webdesigner. Currently working on 3 different projects for websites.

### July 2007 – August 2007

Internship as a Production Assistant at KAOS Films, Production Company,  
Website: <http://www.kaos-films.com>

Main activities and responsibilities:  
shootings organization, administrative duties, graphic design for a preview invitation and a DVD cover, participation in creating the bid file for an invitation to tender from the European Commission

### 2003 – 2007

Various student jobs.

### 2003 – 2005

Clear Channel: event promotion & PR for I Love Techno, Body 2 Body, Exclusive night with...

## Education

### 2007 – 2008

Master in Interactive Media  
at London College of Communication.

### 2004 – 2007

BA & Master in Marketing & Advertising  
at IHECS, Brussels.

### 2003 – 2004

1st BA year Information & Journalism Communication  
at Université Libre de Bruxelles (ULB),  
Brussels University

### 2002 – 2003

1 year of Language Studies in language schools in  
UK and Spain.

### 1996 – 2002

Institut Saint-André, High school,  
Brussels

# Interaction designer seeking to work in a creative environment

## Computer and Technical Skills

- > Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint)
- > Apple iWork (Keynote, Numbers, Pages)
- > Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Fireworks)
- > Macromedia Director
- > Sony Vegas
- > Final Cut Pro, Soundtrack Pro
- > HTML, CSS
- > Basic knowledge in PHP & MySQL, Arduino programming environment,
- > Basic knowledge in electronics & in Flash Lite
- > Cameras manipulation and filming

## Other Skills

- > Concept development
- > User Centred Design
- > Usability, Wireframing & Prototyping
- > Project management experience
- > Market research and analysis
- > Budget and Time scoping
- > Used to work in teams
- > Pitch & presentation skills
- > Languages: French (Native speaker)  
English (Fluent)  
Spanish (Fluent)  
Dutch (Intermediate)

## Interests

Strong interest in Contemporary Art, especially in new forms of arts involving new technologies such as Audiovisual, Interactive Installations and Responsive Environments. Passionate about electronic music, VJ culture and cinema.

## References

References are available on request.

## Additional Information

- > Driving Licence
- > 2 years of volunteering work as a Brownie Guides Leader at 15ème ronde Sainte-Anne, Uccle, Brussels, from 2003 to 2005
- > MA Interactive Media Exhibition in July 2008, project Transparencies, more info at [http://mimm.arts.ac.uk/Show\\_0708/](http://mimm.arts.ac.uk/Show_0708/)
- > Project Transparencies Interactive Installation (MA Interactive Media Major Project) featured in Creative Review Magazine September 08 Issue